

Robby Thomas Poisella
2432 Salinger Court Apt 105
Wilmington, NC, 28142
Phone: (919) 280-8891 Email: Poisellar@gmail.com

Overview

In my senior year of high school, I created a morning news show for my school, which led to the school giving me full control over any video production that occurred. I was then inducted into the Service Club, an award given to those who go above and beyond to better their school and community. While at UNCW, I worked on countless student and independent film sets, including commercials and features. Then I worked at the Technology Assistance Center helping faculty and students with their technology problems. I also worked for the Film Department equipment room to upgrade their Macs with compatible GPU's to have real time color correction.

Film Experience

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT

- Swamp Thing (2018-2019) – TV Show – Day Player Electric – Gaffers: Tommy Sullivan, Derek Tindall, Cristiano Palmeri – Best Boys: Mike Jones, Thomas Nisbet

GAFFER

- Local Color (2018) – Short – Director: Chris O'Neal – DoP: Nekira Woodbury
- S.S. Malachi (2017) - Short – Director: Catarina Mendez – DoP: Keith Johnson
- The Sell By Date (2017) – Short – Director: Emily Soppe – DoP: Nekira Woodbury
- Please Wash Your Hands (2017) – Short – Director: Jillian Carney – DoP: Adam Fackelman
- Chains (2017) – Short – Director: Jillian Carney – DoP: Adam Fackelman
- Army Man (2017)– Short – Director: Jack Harrison – DoP: Nik Aufderhar
- Exquisite Corpses (2016) – Short – Director: Leah Kmosko – DoP: Juan Esandi
- Swipe (2016) – Documentary – Director: Chance Saller – DoP: Harrison Hicks
- Issues (2016) – Short – Director: Chance Saller – DoP: Wesley Miles
- Last One Standing (2016) – Short – Director: Cam McHutchison – DoP: Nik Aufderhar

1ST CAMERA ASSISTANT

- America Down Low – Web Series - Director: Jack Cole – DoP: Patrick Armitage
- No Name Maddox (2016) – Short – Director: Glenn Pack – DoP: Ryne Seals
- Resilience (2016) – Short – Director: Andrew Yates – DoP: Joe Megally
- Appy City (2016) – Commercial – Director: Dan Burke – DoP: Chris Davis
- Last One Standing (2016) – Short – Director: Cam McHutchison – DoP: Nik Aufderhar
- Swoon (2015) – Short – Director: Jacob Joyner – DoP: Jordan Vogt
- Lost Cadence (2015) – Short – Director: Josh Coburn – DoP: Ryne Seals

MISCELLANEOUS

- Swamp Thing (2018-2019) – TV Show Season 1 – Office PA
- Good Behavior (2017) – TV Show Season 2 – Office PA
- Words on Bathroom Walls (2018) – Feature Film – Office PA

Robby Thomas Poisella
2432 Salinger Court Apt 105
Wilmington, NC, 28142
Phone: (919) 280-8891 Email: Poisellar@gmail.com

Professional Experience

Digerati, Inc. **2009 – current**

Audio & Visual Technician

- Driving the company box truck. Organize/handle equipment worth hundreds of thousands of dollars.
- Setting up and manage projectors, computers, monitors, microphones, speakers, and many more pieces of equipment.

UNCW Film Department – Work Study in Equipment Room **2016**

Technician

- Organizing and repairing various lights including; HMIs, Kino-flos, and tungsten lights.
- Researching exactly made a graphics card better for real time color correction, buying the GPU, flashing the firmware and adding the correct ROM to make it Apple compatible.
- Learning DaVinci to test the graphics cards.

UNCW Technology Assistance Center **2015 – 2016**

Technician

- Solving software and hardware issues for students and faculty

Education

University of North Carolina Greensboro **2012-2013**

- Completed over 30 hours of classes at UNCG before transferring.

University of North Carolina Wilmington **2013-2016**

- Graduated on 12/10/2016 with a Bachelor in Film Production.